Curriculum Vitae of Dhananjoy Kumar Mahato

Mailing Address:

Room No. 126/4, BJRI resident Area, Bangladesh Jute Research Institute Dhaka-1207

Mobile No: +8801722260121; Email: joy_ag.hstu@yahoo.com



To build up a highly professional skill working with a renowned organization and tie up own knowledge, experience and the employers expectation in order to meet the organization's short term & long term objectives, and to prove myself to be an important asset for that organization through my dedication, sincerity and highest level of professionalism.

Experience

(A) Organization: Development Technical Consultants Pvt. Ltd. Project: Pest Risk Analysis (PRA) of Cucurbits in Bangladesh

Position: Enumerator

Working area: All over the country

Tenure of job: From January 2016 to May 2016

Duties and responsibilities:

• Survey and collection of data from different parts of the country.

• Frequent field visit and consult with farmer and keep abreast farmer experience.

• Maintain and liaison with different NGOs, Govt. officials and local resource person.

• Compile and analyses of data.

• Prepare technical draft report on research activities.

(B) Organization: Development Technical Consultants Pvt. Ltd.

Project: Pest Risk Analysis (PRA) of Onion and Garlic in Bangladesh

Position: Enumerator

Working area: Major onion and garlic growing areas of Bangladesh

Tenure of job: From January 2017 to May 2017

Duties and responsibilities:

• Survey and collection of data from different parts of the country.

- Frequent field visit and consult with farmer and keep abreast farmer experience.
- Maintain and liaison with different NGOs, Govt. officials and local resource person.
- Compile and analyses of data.
- Prepare technical draft report on research activities.

(C) Organization: Bangladesh Livestock Research Institute, Savar, Dhaka

Project: Pest Risk Analysis (PRA) of Cucurbits in Bangladesh

Position: Scientific Officer

Working area: BLRI Head office and BLRI Regional Station, Baghabari Sirajganj

Tenure of job: From March 2018 to March 2021

Duties and responsibilities:

- Survey and collection of data.
- Report Writing



- Field Monitoring
- Frequent field visit and consult with farmer and keep abreast farmer experience.
- Compile and analyses of data.

Prepare technical draft report on research activities

Major Expertise

- Organizational Development and Management
- Program implementation & staff supervision
- Project management and leadership
- Community mobilization
- Participatory training and training need assessment
- Reporting and process documentation
- Monitoring and Evaluation

List of publications in journal

- 1. Haq M.T., Nabi M.M., Kumar D., Mahato D.K. and Alam M.S. (2018). Effect of Fertilizers on Growth and Yield of BARI Cheenabadam-8. Bangladesh journal of progressive science & technology. ISSN: 2305-1809 (Online version). BJPST: 16(1): 001-004 [Jan, 2018].
- 2. Kumar D., Bodiuzzaman M., Md. Ahsanul Hoque Chowdhury M.M.A.H., Mahato D.K. and Mahato S. (2019). Supply chain system of maize seed in major maize growing areas of Bangladesh. Int. J. Bus. Soc. Sci. Res. 7(3): pp 36–44. Retrieve from http://www.ijbssr.com/currentissueview/14013322.
- 3. Mahato S., Kumar D., Akanda M.S. M. and Mahato D.K. (2020). Effect of Plant Growth Regulator- GA3 on the Potential Yield of Aromatic Rice. Bangladesh J. of Agricultural Science and Technology. Faculty of Agriculture, University of Rajshahi. Rajshahi-6205. Bangladesh. Vol. 01(1): 08 15 (2020).
- 4. Hossain. M.S., Islam ASM. Z., Islam M. G., Kumar D., Mahmud M. H., and Mahato D.K. (2023). Effect of Cyanobacteria on Soil Properties of Forest and Cultivated Soils of Madhupur Tract..Bangladesh Journal of Agriculture. Bangladesh Agricultural Research Council. Farmgate, Dhaka. (Accepted).

Educational Qualification

Name of	Name of Institution	Major	Passing	Result	Equivalent
Degree			Year	GPA/CGPA	Class/Division
S.S.C.	Matia Malipara High School,	Science	2006	4.13	First Division
	Tarash, Sirajganj			(Out of 5.0)	
H.S.C.	Police Line High School and	Science	2008	3.80	First Division
	College, Bogra			(Out of 5.0)	
B.Sc.Ag.	Hajee Mohammad Danesh	Agriculture	2012	2.83	2nd Class
(Hons.)	Science and Technology			(Out of 4.0)	
	University, Dinajpur				
MS in	Sher-E-Bangla Agricultural	Entomology	2016	3.01	First Class
Entomology	University, Dhaka			(Out of 4.0)	

Training/workshop attended

Training Title	Organized by	Duration
Summer Camp on Indigenous Rights and	International Labour	23-26 June 2011
Leadership Development of Youth, 2011	Organization (ILO)	
Human Right Advocacy Training for Young	Association Land Reform and	5-7 May 2015
Human Rights Defenders in Bangladesh	Development	
Training on Pesticide Application	Syngenta Bangladesh Limited	11 June 2015
Technology		

Personal Information

Name : Dhananjoy Kumar Mahato Father's Name : Brajendra Nath Mahato

Mother's Name : Laxmi Rani

Date of Birth : 01st February, 1992

Permanent Address : Vill: Pongrouhali: P.O.: Sharifabada , Upazila: Tarash, Dist: Sirajganj.

Present Address : Room no. 609, Kobi Kazi Nuzrul Islam Hall, SAU, Dhaka-1207.

Home District : Sirajganj

Email Address : joy_ag.hstu@yahoo.com

Marital Status : Single
Sex : Male
Height : 5' 6"
Blood Group : O (+ve)
Religion : Hindu

Nationality : Bangladeshi (by birth) according to 15th amendment of constitution

Co-Curriculum Activities

1.General Member : Krishibid Institution Bangladesh (KIB)

2. Executive Committee Member : ORKO Sanskritik Jot, Hajee Mohammad Danesh Science and

Technology University, Dinajpur

3. Executive Committee Member : NIBIR, An Agro-based Welfare Association, HSTU, Dinajpur

4. Executive Committee Member : Agricultural Association, HSTU, Dinajpur

Computer Skills

Good command on Basics of M.S. office (M.S. word, M.S. excel and M.S. Power Point), searching databases and using Internet for academic and research purposes.

Language Proficiency

Good Command in Oral and Written both in English and Bengali.

Special Skills

Presentation, Program Planning, Management and Public Relations.

References

Dr. Md. Mominur Rahman

Associate Professor

Dept. of Agronomy

Hajee Mohammad Danesh Science and

Technology University, Dinajpur

Email: momin_hstu@yahoo.com

Cell: +8801717676525

Md. Shazadur Rahman

Lecturer

Dept. of Agril. Chemistry

Hajee Mohammad Danesh Science and

Technology University, Dinajpur

Cell: +8801721201178

Declaration

I solemnly declare that the above information I have supplied in this Curriculum vitae are true, complete and correct to the best of my knowledge and behalf.

Date: 29/11/2017

(Dhananiay Vumar Mahata)

(Dhananjoy Kumar Mahato)